



Home & School Club Meeting

Monday, January 14, 2019

Office

Meeting Minutes

1. Welcome and call to order 9:07 am.
2. Introductions- Gaby Doucette, President of HSC, Racquel Lopez, Vice President of HSC, Liz Dearing, Treasurer of HSC, Jennifer Pardo, Assistant Treasurer, Kelly Fumagalli, Secretary, Debbie Stewart, Principal, Alexandra Einess, Webmaster, Julie Webb, Book Fair, Bree Haskell, Newsletter, Michael Indra, Ruby Indra, Maggie Cockayne, Sarah Lee- parents
2. Approval of meeting minutes- motion to approve by Alexandra Einess, seconded by Julie Webb
3. Treasurer's Report
 - a. Read A Thon- Alex Einess- we made \$5,800 in total. They give 75% to the school, 15% to the kids prizes and 10% to the company that runs it.
 - b. Panther Gift Boutique- we made \$1,561.04 we spent \$126.69 on supplies in total we made \$1,434.35. We made more money that we thought we would.

- c. Poinsettia fundraiser-\$1,251 split between the 5th graders who participated for Science Camp.

4. Upcoming Fundraisers

- a. Family Night Out- Jan 16 Mod Pizza-
- b. 5th grade Popcorn fundraiser- started Jan 11 only for our 5th graders last push. We get 50% profit from all of the popcorn purchases for Science Camp.
- c. Escrip- 5% of the money you spend at the grocery store goes to the school
If we can get the community signed up that would really help us out..
- d. Birthday Announcements- made about \$330 since beginning of the year.
- e. Apex Fun Run- March 29, 2019- Apex comes for ten days to pump the students up. They delivered quality messages in the classroom last year.
Bree Haskell to chair Apex. We are paying for a leadership program for students. We can get sponsors that profits the school 100%.

5. Upcoming Events

- a. Books and Beyond Store Jan 16th needs staff sign up on website
- b. Movie Night needs Chairperson??? January Date?- Racquel Lopez- Feb 8
- c. Book Fair March 3-8, 2019- Delivery is Feb 28., Set up Feb 28, Teacher preview
March 1st, The week before vacation we get sign up shifts out. Take scholastic dollars earned will go towards the fire victims at Paradise.
- d. Muffins with mom- March 8

6. Principals Report-

- a. Monthly character traits, this month is responsibility. We read students names in the morning announcements for showing the traits.
- b. Science night, game night with teachers community events may be happening in the spring. Mr Skinner was here talking about corporate matching, he has offered to be point person for corporate matches.
- c. Live Oak grant is supporting music and dance here at the school. The district is wanting liability insurance in order to pay for music and dance. So HSC is paying for Mrs Crane instead.
- d. District was awarded money for visual arts we have \$20,000. 2nd grade is working with Mrs. Crane to put a play on this year. We are looking into what we can do with other grades for visual arts.

7. New Business

- a. Committees for 2018/2019
 - i.Box Tops trainee
 - Ii. Book Fair Shadow

8. Questions/Comments

- a. Panther pledge- parents can still donate anytime.
- b. We have an initiative starting next week for the newsletter. We are trying to get people to look at the website more.
- c. We need info night for common core math. Debbie Stewart is looking into how to do this. The key part of common core is to teach how to think, be aware of their thought processes and how to figure things out.

10. Meeting adjourned 10:38 am

